Travis Morris

From: Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle.org>

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 11:01 AM -

To: Ella W. Jordan Y

Ck: Travis Morris | 1 @:} QL; é‘(} HV@ ﬁ
Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):

Magisterial District: Samuel Miller

Applicant Name:
Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Employment Status:

Years Re5|dent in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:
Spouse:
Number of Children:

Dean Johnson

24

0CT 02 2015

County of Albemarle

10/2/2015 Board of Supervisor's Office

Charlottesville/Albemarle Airport Authority

I am already a member of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport
Commission.

508 Rookwood Place
Charlottesville, VA 22903

(434) 825-1787
johnson1545@me.com

Retired

London, England
Maurie McInnis
02

Education:
Memberships:

Interests:

Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

General Motors Institute, Bach Science Industnal
Administration, 1982 UVA, MBA, 1984

President of Foxtrot 2 Hangar Association

Pres- eIect and Treasurer, Boys & Girls Clubs of Central Vlrglnla
Member, Board of Trustees, Tandem Friends School Member
and Chair of Audit Comm|ttee, C/A Alrport Commission

The quality of CHO is a tremendous amenlty and facilitator to
the type of commerce we would like to see in the area. I can
offer policy direction to guide the growth of CHO in a way that
benefits the flying public while maintaining CHO's fiscal
neutrality to the City and County. See attached.

Serve on Alrport Commission and see this as a natural next
step.




SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Dean Johnson

DATE SIGNED:




Additional Materials for
DEAN M. JOHNSON

Summary
1 believe that the combination of my (i) service to date on the Airport Commission, (i) deep knowledge

of the Airport and its challenges over the next five years (iii) inclination to community service and (iv)
business acumen and experience make me the best candidate for the joint appointee position.

Our airport is an important asset to our community. It needs to serve the flying and tax paying public
and through continued amenity improvements while maintaining a balanced budget. Critical issues
over the next five years Include addressing a growing need for parking, benefiting from the change in
CHO's revenue model and continuing the upgrades of facilities through state and federal agency
funding to attract passengers and airlines.

Commission service

| have served on the Airport Commission since December 2014 with unblemished in-person attendance recard.
| have volunteered to take on additional responsibilities as Chair of the Audit Committee. | refer you to our
Chairman, Dr. John Post, as to my contribution to productive meetings and a high level of Commissioner
education and engagement.

Five-year chaflenges at CHO

Fiscal responsibility and revenue model change - The airport takes no money from either the city or county
and there is no reason that that fiscal position should change. However, the airport is without any meaningful
financial reserves and will adopt a new revenue model with respect to airline charges in the next fiscat year.
Balancing the fees among (a) parking passengers, (b) rental car agencies and (c} airlines while at the same
time offering a compelling value to each as well as building financial reserves wili require careful financial
planning and management.

Parking - The airport is consuming surface parking area at a steady pace and will soon exhaust the easy
expansion solutions. Developing a parking deck solution wilt require the use of thoughtful traffic and parking
rate forecasts as well as assuring the parking passengers that a comprehensive solution will be an upgrade fo
the current parking options. Prudence dictates that a downside scenario of reduced passenger traffic (due o
airline cutbacks or comparatively stronger fravel values at nearby airports) be considered in evaluating the cost,
timing and design of parking plans.

Government and agency relations - The FAA and the Virginia Board of Aviation can be powerful allies in
keeping CHO at the forefront of regional airports. Currently, CHO receives well over 75% of its funding for
capital projects from government entities. We need to work cooperatively with these and other agencies io take
advantage of the capital available for the betterment of safety and facilities that benefit the flying public.

Amenities - Since the current terminal was constructed, the nature of air travet has changed. Expeclations for
Wi-Fi, meal service, water stations, family restrooms, covered parking access, business centers, ATMs,
baggage handling etc. are markedly different from two decades ago. Meeting regulatory requirements including
TSA, firefighting, security, runway markings, efc. is essential. All of these "have to haves" and "nice to haves"
must be prioritized, ranked and implemented with the goal of long term value and sustainability for the airport's
key consfituencies.

Airport Usage
| have kept a plane at CHO since 1992 and | use CHO muitiple imes per week. | hold an Airline Transport Pilot

rating (used as an avocation, rather than as a vocation), own an airplane and a hangar and am president of my
hangar association, | am well familiar with the benefits offered by Landmark Aviation and the private aviation
infrastructure.

| travel commercially by alr every other month and am always interested in comparing and benchmarking our
services with better-known airporis such as Richmond, Dulles, and European hub airports, for example.

Community service
At this stage in my life, community service is my principat quasi-professional activity. [n addition to my service

on the Airport Commission, | am Treasurer and President-elect of Boys & Girls Clubs of Central Virginia and a -
Trustee Tandem Friends School of Charlottesville. | am free of work commitments and intend to stay in that
position for some time.

Professional

My experlise in a wide variety of professional setting comes down to providing leadership and guidance to
growing organizations., My functional expertise is in finance and | believe in light of the challenges over the next
five years, such experience is essential. To be clear, however, | undersiand that work gets done through
people and the hetter the people that are involved, the betler the outcome that will be obtained.




Travis Morris

Y el W
From: Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albsemarle.org
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 2:24 PM
To: Ella W. Jordan SEP 3 0 2015
Cc: Travis Morris o

Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application R jaEe
;ounty of Albemarle

—oard of Supervisor's Office
Application Information

Date of this Application: 9/30/2015

Board/Commission/ Charlottesville/Albemarle Airport Authority
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any): None provided

Maglsterlal Dlstrlct Whlte HaII

Applicant Name: Donald Long
Address: 6617 WELBOURNE LN
Crozet, VA 22932
Home Telephone: (434) 242-6791
Email Address: donlong90@gmail.com
Employment Status: Currently Employed
Employer Name: Lenhart Pettit
Business Address: 530 East Main Street
Charlottesville, VA 22902
Work Telephone: (434) 817-7977
Occupation /Title: Attorney
Date of Employment: 08/15/2001

Years Resident in 3
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence: City of Charlottesville
Spouse: Valerie Long
Number of Children: 2

Education: Dawdson College (Hlstory, AB 1990) Un|ver5|ty of Vlrgmla Law
School (1996)

Memberships: See Su pplemental Document

Interests: See Supplemental Document

Reason to Serve: See Supplemental Document

How did you Hear About Vacancy: No response to this question



SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Donald Long

DATE SIGNED:




Attachment to Donald D. Long Application
to Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority

Memberships in fraternal, business, church and/or social groups:

Charlottesville-Albemarle Bar Association (Secretary/Treasurer, 2006-2007; Chair, Young
Attorneys Committee, 1999-2001; Chair, Business Section)

Virginia State Bar

Virginia Bar Association (Business Law and Real Property Sections; Young Lawyer
Division, Town Hall Co-Chair, Young Lawyers Division liaison with Intellectual
Property Law Section)

University Baptist Church (Member; Deacon, Vice-Chair, 2011-2012; Personnel Committee,
2005-2008; Chair, 2008, Finance Commiittee, 2010-2012; Parliamentarian, 201 1-present)

Leadership Charlottesville (1998)

Public, civic and charitable offices and/or activities:

Charlottesville-Albemarie Joint Airport Commission (2012-2014; Airport Authority Audit
Committee Member, 2012-Present; Commission Vice-Chairman, 2014)

Soccer Organization Charlottesville Area (Board Member & Registrar; 2014-Present)

United Way - Thomas Jefferson Area (2009-Present; Board Member; Executive Committee
Member, 2015; Self-Sufficiency Task Force Member, 2009-2010; Policy Review Task
Force Member, 2010-2011)

Economic Development Authority for Albemarle County (2015, Member)

Westminster Child Care Center (President, 2005-2011; Secretary, 2004-2005; Board
Member, 2003-2012)

Christmas in April Charlottesville (1998-2009; Board Member)

Leadership Charlottesville Alumni Association (1999-2005; Board Member)

City of Charlottesville Democratic Committee {2010-2012)

Reasons for wanting to serve on this board/commission:

I greatly enjoyed my time serving on the Joint Airport Commission. The Airport is a
tremendous resource for Charlottesville and Albemarle County. T would like to be appointed to the
Authority to continue my service to our community. My experience serving in organizations in both
the City of Charlottesville and Albemarle County makes me especially well qualified for this joint
appointment.

I made valuable contributions to the Commission and the Airport Authority when I served on
the Commission. Shortly afier my appointment to the Commission, 1 was appointed to the Airport
Authority Audit committee. The Audit Committee ensures that the Airport continues to operate with
proper financial oversight and controls. I have continued to serve on the Audit Committee even after
I left the Commission. My experience as an attorney has allowed me to give balanced advice and
guidance to the Audit Committee and the Commission. At the request of the Airport staff, I served
on the selection committees evaluating responses to requests for proposals for taxi service and the
restaurant concession for the Airport. I have been selected in these roles because the Airport staff
values my willingness to help and my thoughtful analysis of the responses.

Since leaving the Commission at the end of 2014, I was appointed to Albemarle County’s
Economic Development Authority. I have served as counsel for the City of Charlottesville’s
Economic Development Authority since 2003. In those roles, T see how important the Airport is to
the sustained economic vitality of our community. Having served on boards in both localities and
having previously served on the Commission, I am extremely well qualified to serve as the joint
appointee of Charlottesville and Albemarle County.

CV353684.00CX




Travis Morris

From: Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle.org>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 4:37 PM

To: Ella W. Jordan - -~ n N
Cc: Travis Morris L"Eﬁ @‘1& g‘{ﬁ H \\ 4 {ﬁ\ @j
Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application : A A AV

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):

Appllcant Name:
Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Kurt Goodwin

Employment Status:

Employer Name:
Business Address:

Work Telephone:
Occupation/Title:
Date of Employment:

SEP 14 2015

Coun‘ty of Albemarle
9/14/2015 Board of Supervisor's Office
Charlottesville/Albemarle Airport Authority

None provided

2573 Montgomery Ridge Road
Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 906-3047
kurtbgoodwin@gmail.com

Cu rrently Employed

Crutchfield Corporation

1 Crutchfield Park
Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 817-1000
Customer Experience Executive/Sr. Director Ops.
10/01/1982

Years Resident in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:
Spouse:
Number of Children:

Education:

Memberships:

45

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

BBA - James Madison Umversnty, May 1983

Heart Gala Executive Committee

Current member and former chair American Heart Association

Interests: Former member and chair - Charlotteswlle Albemarle Alrport
Commission Former chair - Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport
Authority Former member and president - Montgomery Ridge
Homeowners Association Former member, lieutenant, and
Board President - Seminole Trail Volunteer Fire Department




Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

I have a passion for aviation and our airport. I believe that I
can add value and direction to the growth and development of
both the commercial as well as the general aviation sides of
the operation.

Through the County website

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Kurt Goodwin

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 3:28 PM

To: Ella W. Jordan {’” o~

Cc: Travis Morris r %g (( \\ﬁy | H VC& ( )1

Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application
Scp 24 2015

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):

Maglsterlal Dlstrlct Samuel Mlller

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

County of Albematrle
9/24/2015 Roard of Supervigor's Office

Joint Airport Commission

None provided

John Post

424 ednam dr
charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 979-5925
jpbp424@gmail.com
Self-Employed

John Post, MD

424 ednam dr
charlottesville, VA 22903
(434) 979-5925
Surgeon

6/30/1986

29

No Previous Residency provided
Barbara Post, MD

MD Umversnty of Miami School of Med|cme 1980 MBA
University of West Florida, 1975 BS University of West Florida,
1976 BS United States Naval Academy, 1969

American Medical Association American Academy of Orthopedlc
Surgeons Arthroscopy Association of North America

Engllsh Channel Swimming Association Vlrglnla Masters Swim
Team SEAL Team Physical Training USA Triathlon
Charlottesville Track Club



Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

My first term on the board has been rewarding. My fellow
board members have seen fit to elect me Chairman for the
upcoming term. I would request the opportunity to continue
my service to Charlottesville and Albemarle county. Thank you.

I am currently on the Commission

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

John Post

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle. org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:21 AM ™ = |
To: Ella W. Jordan Eﬁ‘{ é:i‘a @ ﬁvfﬁi\ 1 ‘;i
Cc: Travis Morris it
Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application 7
0CT 27 2015

Application Information County of Albemarle

Board of Supervisor's Office
Date of this Application: 10/27/2015
Board/Commission/ Monticello Area Community Action Agency (MACAA)

Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):

Maglsterlal Dlstrlct Whlte Hall-

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

Educatlon
Memberships:

Interests:

Reason to Serve:

NA

Dawn Kidd

2462 White Hall Road
Crozet, VA 22932

(540) 451-1358
dawnkidd2000@gmail.com

Currently Employed
UVA

PO Box 800133
Charlottesville, Virginia 22908

(540) 451-1358
Admin Asst
07/2014

40

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
2

volunteer for a number of organizations around Charlottesville
and Albemarle VP, MACAA Board of Directors

Currently serving on the board To maintain comphance with
our by-laws and requirements of our funding sources, we need
to have public appts for a portion of our board. Our County rep



recently moved into the City and occupies an at-large post on
the board. Makes sense for me to be the county rep.

How did you Hear About Vacancy: on the board

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Dawn Kidd

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle.org>
Friday, September 18, 2015 10:00 AM

Ella W. Jordan i Ly ~
Travis Morris Hﬁﬁ{‘l (\11‘ C[ ?@T} ﬂ‘%f’ " %‘ ﬁ: }jﬂ
Board/Commission/Committee Application i e e ik

]

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):

SEP 18 2015

County of Albemarle
9/18/2015 Board of Supervisor's Office

Natural Heritage Committee

None provided

Magisterial District: Not Applicable

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

Peggy Cornett

810 Blenheim Avenue
Charlottesville, VA 22902

(434) 293-0644
pcornett@monticello.org

Currently Employed

Thomas Jefferson Foundation

Monticello, PO Box 316
Charlottesville, VA 22902

(434) 984-9816
Curator of Plants
06/06/1983

city

n/a
Christopher Morash
0

degree in Botanic Garden Administration (Univ. of Del.)

member of Church of the Incarnation Roman Catholic church

Secretary, Monticello Bird Club member, Virginia Native Plant
Society

Knowledge of native plants and ecosystems. Desire to be an
advocate for preservation of ecologically sensitive and
imperiled areas of Albemarle County

1



How did you Hear About Vacancy: I have been a member for two years. Friendship with Lonnie
Murray and Devin Floyd

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Peggy Cornett

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <e}crrdan@albemarle .org>
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 4:19 PM L N/
To: Ella W. Jordan V2 (
Cc: Travis Morris

Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):

%i

ﬁ 1€ ';r(\ ,VCCJ

JUL 23 2015

v

4

Cour 1’[y of Albemarle
Board of Supervisor's Office
7/23/2015
Pantops Community Advisory Committee

Resident

Magisterial District: Rivanna

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

George Emmitt

1734 Franklin Drive
Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 979-4011
gde@swa.com

Currently Employed

Simpson Weather Associates

809 East Jefferson Street
Charlottesville, VA 22902

(434) 979-3571
President and Senior Scientist
8/15/1983

32

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

BS in Physics MS in Environmental Sciences PhD in

Environmental Sciences /Atmospheric Physics

Professional organizations Rails to Trails

Member of Ple|IC Recreation Facmty Authorlty

Pantops is my front yard. I have a contmumg interest in
contributing to the improvement of traffic flow through the
Pantops area, expansion of bike and foot trails and the
accommodation of pedestrians crossing Rt 250.

1



How did you Hear About Vacancy: I have served on this advisory committee for several years.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

George Emmitt

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 2:50 PM

To: Ella W. Jordan ) @ C @ V@ d
Cc: Travis Morris

Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):

JUN 30 2015

County of Albemarle
Board of Supervigor's Office
6/30/2015
Pantops Community Advisory Committee

Officer of large land/business owner in the central Pantops
area; personally live in southeast area of the County Urban
Ring and do majority of shopping in the Pantops area; 9 year
citizen of the County and plan to remain in Pantops area for
good.

Magisterial District: Scottsville

Applicant Name:

Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Rob Neil

Employer Name:
Business Address:

Work Telephone:
Occupation/Title:
Date of Employment:

Years Resident in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:
Spouse:
Number of Children:

09

161 Larkspur Ct
Charlottesville, VA 22902

(434) 806-6423
rneil@gemc.com

Currently Employed

Great Eastern Management Company

PO Box 5526
Charlottesville, VA 22905

(434) 296-4141
Assistant Controller, CPA
11/01/2013

No Previous Residency provided
Alison Neil
02

Educatlon

Jame Madlson UﬂIVE!I’SIt\/ BBA International Economics &

Finance (2005)
Investment Advisors License (expired)
Securities License (expired)

Certified Public Accountant (Active).

1



Memberships:

Interests:

Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Former VP for Lake Reynovia Homeowner's Association

Former President for JMU Duke Club

Former I Have A Dream Foundation Mentor

Current Albemarle County Water Resource Committee Member

Recent (2015) Leadership Charlottesville Graduate.

Please see prior answer.

I have a deep connection and vested interest in the Pantops
area as both a local resident and officer of a large land owner
in the area. Pantops is the gateway to our urban ring from
points east and others and needs to be planned for properly
for the health of the entire community and region.

I learned of this vacancy from the County Website, I try to
remain informed of local needs.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Rob Neil

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Application Information

Date of this Application: 9/22/2015

Board/Commission/

Clerk, Albemarle County Board of Supervisors <ejordan@albemarle.org>
Tuesday, September 22, 2015 4:25 PM
Ella W. Jordan

Travis Morris
Board/Commission/Committee Application 5% @%—jﬁ Q"‘E H\ j {'{ ﬁ
SEP 22 201

County of Albemarle

l isor's Office
Route 250 West Task Forcéard of Superv

Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):

Appllcant Name:
Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Employment Status:

Years Res:dent in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:
Spouse:
Number of Children:

I am a homeowner who travels this road quite frequently

Magisterial District: Samuel Miller

June Tate

463 Broad Axe Road
Charlottesville, VA 22903

(434) 295-1963
augustjune@embargmail.com

Retired

64

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

Ed ucation:

Memberships:

Interests:

Masters of Science of Nursmg 1991
Bachelors of Science in Nursing 1990
Nursing Diploma 1972

Albemarle ngh School 1969

St. John the Bapt:st Eplscopal Church in Ivy

Senior Center

Toy Lift

Food Bank

Salvation Army



Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

As a life long resident along the 250 West corridor, I am

interested in assisting with any changes/realignment of this
roadway.

Via Board of Supervisors email

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

June Tate

DATE SIGNED:
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